
 
 

ADDENDUM #2 
REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS (RFP) 

RFP 18-130 

Design Services 
 for 

MT-01 Ashford-Dunwoody/Peachtree Road Intersection Improvement 
 
 

1. Your RFP states that 5’ sidewalk and a 10’ multi-use path is to be added along ADR but it does 
not indicate where it is to stop. How far do we take it? 

 
Please refer to the Ashford Dunwoody Corridor Study Visioning Report Page 111 for Project 
boundary. 

 
2. What is the northern limit of the project along Ashford Dunwoody Road? Please refer to the 

Ashford Dunwoody Corridor Study Visioning Report Page 111 for Project boundary. 
 

3. Is the southbound right turn lane along Peachtree Road to be installed by PI0015361 or by 
MT-01? MT-01 

 
4. What is the northern limit of the project along Ashford Dunwoody Road? 

 
Please refer to the Ashford Dunwoody Corridor Study Visioning Report Page 111 for Project 
boundary. 

 
5. Is the southbound right turn lane along Peachtree Road to be installed by PI0015361 or by 

MT-01? 
 

MT-01 
 

6. The request for proposals does not state that an approach is required and one is not included 
in the scoring, but the transmittal letter states that the firm should state an understanding of 
the work to be done.  Is this transmittal letter to be considered an approach and how will it be 
considered in the scoring?  A brief letter stating you understand our scope of work and also 
state that your firm can meet the timeline. No scoring for this requirement.  

 
7. The request for proposals lists several technical questions, but no evaluation of the technical 

questions is listed in the scoring criteria. How will these technical questions be considered in 
the scoring? No scoring, but you must meet the requirements.  

 


